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Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

NWB Authorization for the Arviat Bulk Fuel Storage Facility Construction


Sabourin, Shaun <SSabourin@gov.nu.ca> Thu, Jun 23, 2022 at 1:29 PM
To: Sergey Kuflevskiy <sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Sergey,

 

Thank you for the phone call. Work will begin in 2023, I am applying early.

 

Regards,

Shaun Sabourin

Phone: 867-222-1971

Email: ssabourin@gov.nu.ca

 

From: Sergey Kuflevskiy <sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca>


Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2022 11:36 AM

To: Sabourin, Shaun <SSabourin@GOV.NU.CA>

Cc: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Subject: NWB Authorization for the Arviat Bulk Fuel Storage Facility Construction

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 

Hi Shaun,

 

I am processing your request for the NWB Approval without a Licence and wanted to confirm the timelines before the
document goes to the decision maker panel.

 

In the application you indicated that the construction will take place between July and September 2023. Is this correct or
the plan is to do this construction in 2022?

 

Please keep in mind that Approvals without a Licence are only valid for one year, this is why the timeframes are critical.

 

Thank you,
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